City of Deadwood GE 1876 ia Justin Lux

Parking and Transportation

Director
108 Sherman Street Dw (605) 578-2082 or
Deadwood, SD 57732 justin@cityofdeadwood.com

PA.BKING-

TBA.NSPOBTATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 8, 2025

To: Original Deadwood Tours, Boot Hill Tours (Ride Deadwood, LLC)
From: City of Deadwood Parking & Transportation Committee
Re: 2025 Mount Moriah Bus Tour Schedule

The Parking & Transportation Committee has approved the following tour bus
schedule. The Parking & Transportation Committee met on May 8, 2025 to
discuss the route tour buses will take when entering and exiting Mt. Moriah. It
was determined tour buses will enter Mt. Moriah via Lincoln Street and exit Mt.
Moriah and travel down Lincoln Street. The times for entering Mt. Moriah
Cemetery are listed below. This schedule is subject to change from the Parking
& Transportation Committee if issues arise.

Original Deadwood Tours: 09:30 A.M., 11:00 A.M., 12:30 P.M., 2:00 P.M.,
4:00 P.M..

Boot Hill Tours 10:00 A.M., 11:30 A.M., 1:00 P.M., 2:30 P.M., 3:30 P.M., and
5:30 P.M.

Sincerely,

Justin Lux
Parking & Transportation Director,
Chairman Parking & Transportation Committee



